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Centlemen:

Tuis is in response to your letter of June 16, 1970 indicating that
you felt that sdditional time beyond July 9, 1975 was required for

you to submit the evaluation of LCCS performance required by the

Order of Modification of License jssued December 27, 1974, You
indicate that you have received the evaluations from your reactor
vendor and are in the process of reviewing the material for submittal
to s, You indicate that to complete your internal review way reguire
u Ji-cuy extension beyond July ¥, 1975,

You should subudt by July &, 1975, tie information and analysis you
have with respect to LCCs> perforuance. You may, of course, supplement
vour July 9, 1975 submittal with such additionsl information as you
believe necessary including tie results of your internal review. Ne
woulu expect that additional supplemental inforustion may be required
Guring the course of our review.

Until we have completed our evaluation of your submittal and any
appropriate tecinical specification changes or other license amenduents
have been implemented, the Monticello huclear Generating Plant shall
be operated in accordance with the restrictions set forth in the
Coumission's Urder of Modificetion of License dated Lecember 27, 1974,

Sincerely,

Original signad bl
Karl R. Golisg »»~

narl I, Goller, Assistant Lirector
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